

NEETU MANGLA

PROFILE

OCT (Ontario Certified Teacher) and **IB** (International Baccalaureate) **Certified** PYP Teacher with international experience and education. Expert in designing learning engagements that are fun, relevant, engaging and facilitated through skills development. UN Global Schools Program Advocate. **Canadian** citizen.

EXPERIENCE

PYP Homeroom Teacher, Trivandrum Intl. School, India 2020–Present

Teach Math and Science to Grades 3–5. Design inquiry based projects (that bring deeper conceptual understanding and promote student agency) and assessments (for self and peer evaluation to develop independent learners). Collaborate with specialist facilitators bringing complete integration to the topics. Organize field trips, talks with experts, hands-on projects, and community interactions. Plan units to develop skills in students to become global citizens with a passion for learning.

Science & Math Tutor, Toronto, Remote (since CoVid) 2013 – Present

Activity based tutoring (grades 1–6) designed to be fun and project-oriented based on TDSB (Toronto District School Board) curriculum.

Science Teacher & Coordinator, Delhi Public School, India 2001–2008

Taught 3rd to 8th grade. Incorporated theory with hands-on activities and excursions. As the Science co-ordinator, guided teachers to create and deliver effective lesson plans.

Biology Teacher, DAV Public School, Delhi, India 1999–2000

Taught high school Biology (9th to 12th grade). Blended classroom study with experiments and field trips to deepen student knowledge.

CERTIFICATIONS

IB PYP Certification, Western University, Canada **2021**
Ontario Certified Teacher (OCT), University of Toronto, Canada. **2013**

EDUCATION

Harvard University, USA – Instructional Design Course **2017**
University of Toronto, Canada – Primary/Junior Basic Course **2015/2013**
Delhi University, India – Bachelor of Education (B.Ed) **2000**
Delhi University, India – Master of Zoology **1999**
Delhi University, India – Bachelor of Science **1997**